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From: Mark Buechele [markbuechele@rnsn.corn] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state .fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: Docket-080631 -Notice-of-Disrnissal.doc 

Friday, May 21,2010 2:02 PM 

Charles Murphy; ernaldonado@dsli.net; ’Greer. Stan L‘; ‘Greene, Reginald A ‘HATCH, TRACY W (Legal)’; 
‘Edenfield. Kip’; ‘Gurdian, Manuel’ 

RE: 080631-TP; Petitioner DSL Internet Corporation’s Notice of Voluntary Dismissal In Accordance With 
Confidential Settlement Agreement And Release 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

Mark E. Buechele, Esq. 
P.O. Box 398555 
Miami Beach, Florida 33239-8555 

MarkBue.GheIe@msn.com 

Re: Docket No. 080631-TP: Petition for Commission to intervene, investigate and 
mediate dispute between DSL Internet Corporation d/b/a DSLi and BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. 

DSL Internet Corporation 

2 pages total 

Petitioner DSLl’s Notice-Of ~o~untat‘y Dismissal I_n Accordance With Confident@! 
SeLu.ement~Agreemer\tAnd Release (in Microsoft Word Format) 

(305) 531-5286 

5/21/2010 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Petition for Commission to intervene, ) DOCKET NO. 080631-TP 
investigate and mediate dispute between 
DSL Internet Corporation d/b/a DSLI and 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. ) FILED: MAY 2 1,20 10 

) 
) 

NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH CONFIDENTIAL 

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND RELEASE 

Petitioner DSL INTERNET CORPORATION (“DSLi“), by and through its undersigned 

counsel and pursuant to Florida Rule of Civil Procedure 1.420(a)(l) and the parties’ Confidential 

Settlement Ageement and Release dated May 20, 2010, (“Settlement Agreement”), hereby gives 

notice of dismissing this petition with prejudice, with the parties reserving their right to enforce 

the Settlement Agreement (if necessary). 

WHEREFORE PETITIONER DSL INTERNET COPORATION hereby files and serves 

this Notice Of Voluntarv Dismissal In Accordance With Confidential Settlement Aaeement And 

Release. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

MARK E. BUECHELE, ESQ. 
P.O. Box 398555 
Miami Beach, Florida 33239-8555 
Telephone: (305) 531-5286 
Facsimile: (305) 531-5287 

By: /s/ Mark E. Buechele 
hURK E. BUECHELE 
Florida Bar No. 906700 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via E-Mail 

andU.S. Mail this 21st day ofMay, 2010 to the following: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Charles Murphy, Staff Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
cmurahv@PSC.STATE.FL. US 

AT&T FLORIDA 
E. Earl Edenfield, Jr. 
ke2 7 2 2 @ ~ t t .  corn 
Tracy W. Hatch 
th9467aatt. corn 
Manuel A. Gurdian 
mp2708@,att.com 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

By: /s/ Mark E. Buechele 
MARK E. BUECHELE 
Florida Bar No. 906700 
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